

## **Agreed Order Signed December 13, 2011**

### **Agape Support Services, Docket No GUD 10008**

At Houston House Apartments System (System ID No. 761553), Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.

#### Rules Violated:

16 TAC §8.215(e)(3): Failure to conduct quarterly malodorant concentration tests and retain records for a period of two years.

49 CFR §192.603(b): Failure to keep records that were necessary to administer the operation and maintenance plan.

Date Violations Began: April 15, 2010

Date of Compliance: November 8, 2011

Penalty Paid: \$2,000.00